

Phila. Sept. 20th 1881

Wm Brooke Rawle Esq.
Dear Sir

Yours 17th rec'd

I have intended to pay off the Mortgage on 131 S. 23rd St at present held by the Phila. Library Co. or to have it placed at a lower Rate of Interest. I have not heard from several parties whom I have been to see, but expect very soon to hear from them in relation thereto. I should want the Mortgage assigned. In regard to the loss of the original Mortgage, I cannot say what effect as yet it would have upon those whom I have yet to see. I will advise you further in regard to it.

Very truly yours

Wharton Atkinson & Co